
  

 

 

Agenda for the 
Allendale Charter Township Board Meeting 

Monday, January 12, 2026, 6:00 p.m. 
Members Present: 
Members Absent: 
Guests Present: 

Meeting called to order  
 Invocation given by David Vander Wall 
 Pledge of Allegiance  
 Approve Agenda 
 Consent Agenda 

o Approval of the December 22, 2025, Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
o Bills 
o Interim Payments 

 For information 
o December 15, 2025, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
o December Fire Department Monthly Report 
o Public Utility Operator Bryan Campos Completion of his S-2 Water Distribution License 
o Public Utility Operator Ryan Vander Ploeg Completion of his S-2 Water Distribution License 
o Michigan Association of Municipal Clerks Recognition of Elizabeth Szymanski’s Completion 

of her Level Two MiPMC Certification 
o Notice of Hire – Sarah Kenny, Youth Paraprofessional Librarian 
o 2025 Internal Budget Amendments 

 Public Hearings 
 Public Comments 
 Guest Speakers 

o County Commissioner Sylvia Rhodea 
 Action Items 

o 2025 Budget Amendments 
 Discussion Items 

o Policy Discussion: Taking a Stance on Matters or Requests Outside of the Jurisdiction of the 
Township 

 Public Comments 
 Board Comments 
 Adjournment 

 
Our Wi-Fi connection may be used to access the Board Information Packet: 

• Account: ACT_Guest Password: ACTguest  
• Agenda and Packet file location: www.allendalemi.gov  Boards & Committees  Board of Trustees  Minutes 

& Agendas  

http://www.allendalemi.gov/


Page 1 of 4 
 

APPROVED 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE 
TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DECEMBER SESSION 2nd DAY 
 

The Allendale Township Board of Trustees met at the Allendale Township 
Auditorium, located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, on Monday, December 22, 2025, 
at 8:00 a.m. and was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Mr. Elenbaas. 
 
Present at Roll Call: Mr. Smit; Ms. Hansen; Ms. Schuitema; Mr. Zeinstra; Mr. 
Vander Wall; and Mr. Elenbaas. (6) 
 
Absent at Roll Call: Mr. MacDonald (1) 
 
Staff and Guests Present: Chad Doornbos, Public Utilities Superintendent; 
Mollie Bonter, Finance Director; Stan Roth; and Michael Carey. 
 
Mr. Elenbaas pronounced the invocation. 
 
Mr. Elenbaas led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America. 
 

BOT 25-201 Mr. Zeinstra with support from Mr. Smit moved to approve the agenda of 
today as presented. The motion passed. 
 

BOT 25-202 Mr. Vander Wall with support from Ms. Schuitema moved to approve the following 
Consent Resolutions:  

 
1. To approve the Minutes of the December 8, 2025, Board of Trustees meeting 

as presented. 
 

2. To approve the general claims in the amount of $726,682.25 and interim 
payments of $125,422.40, as presented by the summary report for December 
22, 2025. 

 
3. To approve and authorize the Clerk and/or Supervisor to sign Resolution 2025-

22: Committee Appointments; as amended (by correcting the Term Ending 
Date of Mark Adams to 12/31/2028), a resolution approving the following 
committee appointments:  

 
Planning Commission - 3 year Term 
Mark Adams, Term Ending 12/31/2028 



Page 2 of 4 
 

Joseph Jacquot, Term Ending 12/31/2028 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals - 3 year Term 
Robert Chapin, Term Ending 12/31/2028 
Joseph Jacquot, Term Ending 12/31/2028 

 
Library Advisory Board - 3 year Term 
Margaret Wheeler, Term Ending 12/31/2028 
Brad Bartelmay, Term Ending 12/31/2028 

 
Downtown Development Authority - 4 year Term 
Jeremy Borgman, Term Ending 12/31/2029 
Hailey Savola, Term Ending 12/31/2029 
Angela Hatto, Term Ending 12/31/2029 

 
Parks & Recreation 
Natasha Shepard, Term Ending 12/31/2027 
Marcia Hoekstra, Term Ending 12/31/2027 

 
Election Commission - 1 year Term 
Kris Schuitema, Term Ending 12/31/2026 
Mikal MacDonald, Term Ending 12/31/2026 
 
The motion passed.  

 
Items Received for Information 
1. Planning Commission December 1, 2025, meeting was cancelled. 
2. November Fire Department Report. 
3. November Sheriff’s Department Report. 
4. 2025 Internal Budget Amendments: Amendment 18, a $0 expenditure change 

to the Fire Department budget; Amendment 23, a $0 expenditure change to 
the Roads budget; Amendment 6, a $0 expenditure change to the Parks and 
Recreation budget; Amendment 9, a $0 expenditure change to the Elections 
budget; Amendment 10, a $0 expenditure change to the Elections budget; 
Amendment 11, a $0 expenditure change to the Finance budget; Amendment 
12, a $0 expenditure change to the Library budget; Amendment 17, a $0 
expenditure change to the Human Resources budget; Amendment 22, $0 
expenditure change to the Planning and Zoning budget; and Amendment 29, a 
$0 expenditure change to the DDA budget. 
 

Public Hearings- None 
 

Public Comments- None 
 



Page 3 of 4 
 

BOT 25-203 Mr. Elenbaas with support from Mr. Smit moved to close public comment. The 
motion passed. 
 

 Guest Speakers- None 
 

 Action Items 
BOT 25-204 Mr. Vander Wall with support from Ms. Schuitema moved to approve and 

authorize the following budget amendments: Amendment 7 with an 
expenditure change of $74,400.00 to the Clerk budget; Amendment 15 with 
an expenditure change of ($1,255,159.00) to the Sewer budget; Amendment 8 
with an expenditure change of ($74,400.00) to the Elections budget; 
Amendment 13 with an expenditure change of $6,639.00 to the Water/Sewer 
Administrative budget; Amendment 14 with an expenditure change of 
($6,347,273.00) to the Water budget; Amendment 16 with an expenditure 
change of $420,608.00 to the Water/Sewer Debt budget; Amendment 20 with 
an expenditure change of $3,828.00 to the Administration budget; 
Amendment 21 with an expenditure change of $350.00 to the Treasurer 
budget; Amendment 24 with an expenditure change of $145.00 to the ZBA 
budget; Amendment 25 with an expenditure change of $8,129.00 to the 
Administration Capital Improvement budget; Amendment 26 with an 
expenditure change of $2,200.00 to the Assessor budget; Amendment 27 with 
an expenditure change of $108.00 to the Board of Review budget; and 
Amendment 28 with an expenditure change of $2,512.00 to the Board of 
Trustees budget. 

 
 The motion passed as shown by the following votes:  
 
 YEAS: Mr. Smit; Ms. Hansen; Ms. Schuitema; Mr. Zeinstra; Mr. Vander Wall; 

and Mr. Elenbaas. (6) 
 NAYS: None (0) 
 ABSENT: Mr. MacDonald (1) 
 
BOT 25-205 Mr. Vander Wall with support from Mr. Smit moved to approve the Administration 

and Operations Lead Job Description as presented. The motion passed.  
 
Discussion Items- None  

  
Public Comments 
Comments were received from:  

 Michael Carey, Allendale  



Page 4 of 4 
 

BOT 25-206 Mr. Elenbaas with support from Mr. Zeinstra moved to close public comment. 
The motion passed. 

 
 

BOT 25-207 Mr. Elenbaas with support from Mr. Vander Wall moved to amend the agenda to 
add “Budget Amendment 19” to Action Items. The motion passed.  

 
 Action Items 
BOT 25-208 Mr. Smit with support from Ms. Schuitema moved to approve and authorize the 

following budget amendments: Amendment 19 with an expenditure change of $0 
and a revenue increase of $210,024.00 to the Revenue Fund. The motion passed 
as shown by the following votes:   

  
 YEAS: Mr. Smit; Ms. Hansen; Ms. Schuitema; Mr. Zeinstra; Mr. Vander Wall; 

and Mr. Elenbaas. (6) 
 NAYS: None (0) 
 ABSENT: Mr. MacDonald (1) 
 
 Board Comments 
 Mr. Zeinstra wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. 
 
 Ms. Schuitema is excited to see the park changes next year.  
     
BOT 25-209 Mr. Vander Wall, with support from Ms. Schuitema moved to adjourn the 

meeting at 8:46 a.m. The motion passed.  
 
 
                             _________________________     _________________________ 

Jody L. Hansen, Clerk Adam Elenbaas, Supervisor 
Of the Township of Allendale Of the Township of Allendale 

 
 
 

















ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

December 15, 2025 
7:00 p.m.   

Allendale Township Public Meeting Room  
 

1. Call the Meeting to Order: 7:00 PM 
2. Roll Call: 

Present: Mark Adams, Rick Westerling, Todd Bronson, Bruce Zeinstra, Ray Nadda, and Tom Zuniga  
Absent: Joe Jacquot 
Staff and Guests Present: Greg Ransford 

3. Communications and Correspondence: None 
4. Approval of the Agenda. Motion to approve agenda with addition of 2026 Meeting Dates by minutes by 

Mark Adams, Seconded by Bruce Zeinstra, Approved 6-0 
5. Motion to Approve November 17, 2025 Planning Commission minutes by Ray Nadda, Seconded by Tom 

Zuniga, Approved 6-0 
6. Public Comments for non-public hearing item: None 
7. Public Hearings: None 
8. Site Plan Review: None 
9. New Business:  

2026 Meeting Dates - Motion to approve meeting dates as presented by Bruce Zeinstra, Seconded by 
Tom Zuniga, Approved 6-0 

10. Old Business:  
A. Text Amendment Discussion  

i. Town Center – Greg Ransford revisited memo to Planning Commission. Mr. Ransford 
stated that the township attorney put the public improvements at the end. Discussion of 
parking, angled, reverse angle or parallel. Talked about the safety of how reverse angle is 
the best of the options. Planning Commission expressed the rewording of “A bench” 
under public amenities. Discussion on pitched roofs, flat roofs, and angled roofs. 
Discussion on sidewalk width. Discussion on sign regulations, the regulations of how the 
sign operates, and language on the sign. The Planning Commission provided Ransford 
with direction to revise. 

ii. Planned Unit Developments, Preliminary Plan  consensus was reached that the proposed 
draft is ready for public hearing. 

iii. Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs)  direction was provided to Ransford to revise and 
schedule for public hearing. 

iv. Pole barn setbacks in the Agricultural and Rural District - consensus was reached that the 
proposed draft is ready for public hearing. 

v. Tiny Homes – discussion was held regarding various provisions. The Planning 
Commission will continue discussion at their next meeting. 

vi. Private roads in the Agricultural and Rural District – direction was provided to Ransford 
to revise and contact the Fire Department about any concerns with road lengths.  

11. Public Comment: None 



12. Township Board Reports: None 
13. Commissioner and Staff Comments:  
14. Adjourn: 8:47 PM 
 

 
Next meeting January 5th, 2026, at 7:00 p.m. 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Zachary Fields 

◊ 























Allendale Public Utilities 

Water Resource Recovery Facility:  11624 40th Ave.  Allendale, MI 49401  Phone: (616) 895-5142 

Township Offices:  6676 Lake Michigan Dr.  Allendale, MI 49401  Phone:  (616) 895-6295 

January 6, 2026 

Board of Trustees, 

I am wriƟng to you today to recognize Bryan Campos for passing his S-2 Water 
DistribuƟon License. I would like to give you a summary of his accomplishment. 

¨ Bryan started with the Public UƟliƟes Department in April of 2024.  Bryan came 
to us with licensing from the State of Wyoming.  With this experience, he has 
been able to write his Michigan exams in an expedited manner.   

¨ Bryan has demonstrated excepƟonal performance in all that he does and strives 
to bring the uƟlity to next level of success. 

I would like to Congratulate Bryan on his accomplishments. If you happen to see Bryan, 
please congratulate him also. 

Thank you, 

Chad Doornbos 
Superintendent of Public UƟliƟes 
Allendale Charter Township 



 

 

Allendale Public Utilities 

Water Resource Recovery Facility:  11624 40th Ave.   Allendale, MI 49401    Phone: (616) 895-5142 

Township Offices:  6676 Lake Michigan Dr.   Allendale, MI 49401    Phone:  (616) 895-6295 

January 6, 2026 

 

Board of Trustees, 

 I am wriƟng to you today to recognize Ryan Vander Ploeg for passing his S-2 Water 
DistribuƟon License.   Ryan started with the Public UƟliƟes Department in January of 2018.  
Over the years, he transiƟoned from the water side to the sewer side of operaƟons.  He 
never gave up on his pursuit of the licenses on both sides of the house and has now 
obtained the licensing to be a person of responsibility on either side. 

¨ Ryan conƟnues to pursue excellence in all he does. 
 

¨ Ryan has become a valued member of the team and has become instrumental in 
the success of our new treatment facility. 

I would like to Congratulate Ryan on his accomplishments. If you happen to see Ryan, 
please congratulate him also. 

 

Thank you, 

 

 

Chad Doornbos 
Superintendent of Public UƟliƟes 
Allendale Charter Township 





616.895.6295
Phone

clerk@allendalemi.gov
Email

6676 Lake Michigan Drive
Allendale, MI 49401

Address

RELEASE
PRESS ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

616-895-6295
clerk@allendalemi.gov

6676 Lake Michigan Drive, Allendale, MI 49401

Allendale Township Clerk Announces Professional
Certification Achievement

Allendale, MI – Allendale Township Clerk Jody Hansen is proud to announce that Elizabeth Szymanski,

Election Coordinator/Deputy Clerk for Allendale Township, has earned a Level Two Michigan

Professional Municipal Clerk (MiPMC) Certification through the Michigan Association of Municipal

Clerks (MAMC).

The Michigan Association of Municipal Clerks is a professional organization dedicated to promoting

excellence in local government by providing education, training, and professional development

opportunities for municipal clerks across the state. The MiPMC certification program recognizes clerks

who demonstrate a high level of knowledge, experience, and commitment to the multifaceted

responsibilities of the Clerk’s office.

Elizabeth’s achievement reflects her strong commitment to serving the Allendale community, her

passion for continuous learning and professional growth, and her dedication to public service.

Attaining and maintaining MiPMC certification requires ongoing education and engagement,

demonstrating Elizabeth’s desire to remain current in election administration, records management,

and municipal operations to best serve residents.

“Elizabeth’s commitment to serving our community, her passion for

learning, and her dedication to public service are evident in

everything she does. This certification is a reflection of her

professionalism and her continued investment in excellence on

behalf of Allendale Township,” said Clerk Jody Hansen. 

Allendale Township congratulates Elizabeth Szymanski on this

significant professional accomplishment and thanks her for her

continued service to the community.

ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP



 
 
Youth Paraprofessional Librarian 
Notice of Hire- Sarah Kenny 
Prepared by Lydale Weaver 
On 1/6/2026 
 

Board of Trustees, 

We have reviewed internal applications for the new Youth Paraprofessional Librarian 

position. The interview panel, which included Abby Black, Library Director; and Lydale Weaver, 

Human Resources Director, has unanimously recommended Sarah Kenny for the role. 

Sarah Kenny has been promoted from circulation assistant to youth paraprofessional 

librarian. Sarah is creative, kind and open to growth and new ideas. She has worked for the 

Allendale Library for over 2 years and has proven herself to be hardworking, genuine and takes 

initiative at every turn. Sarah will be starting an evening storytime to meet the needs of our 

working families in Allendale. She will be assisting Ashley Johnson, our youth librarian, in large 

scale event planning and expanding on our youth services.  

Sarah will begin at a pay rate of $18.50 per hour, commensurate with her level of 

experience.  We can’t wait to see what she brings to the library and our community.  

 

Respectfully, 
Abby Black 
Library Director 
Lydale Weaver  
HR Director 
 



Fund Name: General Fund Requested by: Mollie
Department Name: Board of Trustees Date: 1/7/2026

Fund/Dept Number: 101-101 Amendment #: 30
Year: 2025

Current Budget This Amendment Revised Budget
TOTAL REVENUES: $0.00

EXPENDITURES: GL Number:
PRINTING PUBLISHING & POSTAGE $9,500.00 $500.00 $10,000.00 101-101.000-900.000

PER DIEM $500.00 ($400.00) $100.00 101-101.000-703.000
MILEAGE $200.00 ($100.00) $100.00 101-101.000-860.000

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $10,200.00 $0.00 $10,200.00

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures ($10,200.00) ($10,200.00)
$0.00

Revenue change explanation

Expenditure change explanation

Approved/Denied?

Expenditure Change to Department

Budget Amendment Request

NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER GR PRESS AD COST WAS NOT INCLUDED IN THE BUDGETED 
FIGURES. 



Fund Name: General Fund Requested by: Mollie
Department Name: FIRE Date: 1/7/2026

Fund/Dept Number: 101-336 Amendment #: 34
Year: 2025

Current Budget This Amendment Revised Budget
TOTAL REVENUES: $0.00

EXPENDITURES: GL Number:
SALARIES $686,500.00 $2,700.00 $689,200.00 101-336.000-702.000

EMPLOYERS FICA $59,000.00 ($2,700.00) $56,300.00 101-336-000-715.000
$0.00

UTILITIES $40,800.00 $2,140.00 $42,940.00 101-336.000-926.000
MAINTENANCE $20,500.00 ($2,140.00) $18,360.00 101-336.000-930.000

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $806,800.00 $0.00 $806,800.00

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures ($806,800.00) ($806,800.00)
$0.00

Revenue change explanation

Expenditure change explanation

Approved/Denied?

Expenditure Change to Department

Budget Amendment Request

WAGES PAID IN 2026 ACCRUED BACK INTO 2025. DECEMEBER UTILITIES WERE UNDER 
ESTIMATED



Fund Name: General Fund Requested by: Mollie
Department Name: DDA Date: 1/7/2026

Fund/Dept Number: 494-248 Amendment #: 35
Year: 2025

Current Budget This Amendment Revised Budget
TOTAL REVENUES: $0.00

EXPENDITURES: GL Number:
GENERAL MARKETING $125,000.00 $22,680.00 $147,680.00 494-248.000-971.044

PROPERTY ENHANCEMENT $100,000.00 ($22,680.00) $77,320.00 494-248.000-971.046
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $225,000.00 $0.00 $225,000.00

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures ($225,000.00) ($225,000.00)
$0.00

Revenue change explanation

Expenditure change explanation

Approved/Denied?

Expenditure Change to Department

Budget Amendment Request

HOLIDAY LIGHTING FOR LAKE MICHIGAN DRIVE. 



Fund Name: WATER SEWER Requested by: Mollie
Department Name: WATER Date: 1/7/2026

Fund/Dept Number: 592-536 Amendment #: 36
Year: 2025

Current Budget This Amendment Revised Budget
TOTAL REVENUES: $0.00

EXPENDITURES: GL Number:
IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSURANCE $3,900.00 $1.00 $3,901.00 592-536.000-710.000

EMPLOYERS HEALTH INSURANCE $90,000.00 ($1.00) $89,999.00 592-536.000-720.000
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $93,900.00 $0.00 $93,900.00

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures ($93,900.00) ($93,900.00)
$0.00

Revenue change explanation

Expenditure change explanation

Approved/Denied?

Expenditure Change to Department

Budget Amendment Request

ROUNDING ON IN LIEU 



Fund Name: General Fund Requested by: Mollie
Department Name: FINANCE ACCT Date: 1/7/2026

Fund/Dept Number: 101-215 Amendment #: 31
Year: 2025

Current Budget This Amendment Revised Budget
TOTAL REVENUES: $0.00

EXPENDITURES: GL Number:
SALARIES $142,000.00 $2,950.00 $144,950.00 101-191.000-702.000

EMPLOYERS FICA $11,350.00 ($270.00) $11,080.00 101-191.000-715.000
EMPLOYERS 401A $65,000.00 ($1,400.00) $63,600.00 101-191.000-716.000

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $3,000.00 ($620.00) $2,380.00 101-191.000-721.000
MILEAGE $450.00 ($147.00) $303.00 101-191.000-860.000

MISCELLANEOUS $300.00 ($260.00) $40.00 101-191.000-955.000
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $222,100.00 $253.00 $222,353.00

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures ($222,100.00) ($222,353.00)
$253.00

Revenue change explanation

Expenditure change explanation

Approved/Denied?

Expenditure Change to Department

Budget Amendment Request

WAGES PAID IN 2026 ACCRUED BACK INTO 2025. NEED TO MOVE FROM ELECTIONS 
FUND, WAGES WERE BUDGETED IN ELECTIONS BUT EXPENSED IN CLERK FUND. 



Fund Name: General Fund Requested by: Mollie
Department Name: CLERK Date: 1/7/2026

Fund/Dept Number: 101-215 Amendment #: 32
Year: 2025

Current Budget This Amendment Revised Budget
TOTAL REVENUES: $0.00

EXPENDITURES: GL Number:
SALARIES $152,000.00 ($5,300.00) $146,700.00 101-215.000.702.000

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $152,000.00 ($5,300.00) $146,700.00

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures ($152,000.00) ($146,700.00)
($5,300.00)

Revenue change explanation

Expenditure change explanation

Approved/Denied?

Expenditure Change to Department

Budget Amendment Request

WAGES PAID IN 2026 ACCRUED BACK INTO 2025. NEED TO MOVE FROM ELECTIONS 
FUND, WAGES WERE BUDGETED IN ELECTIONS BUT EXPENSED IN CLERK FUND. 



Fund Name: General Fund Requested by: Mollie
Department Name: ELECTIONS Date: 1/7/2026

Fund/Dept Number: 101-262 Amendment #: 33
Year: 2025

Current Budget This Amendment Revised Budget
TOTAL REVENUES: $0.00

EXPENDITURES: GL Number:
SALARIES $25,000.00 ($5,300.00) $19,700.00 101-262.000-702.000

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $25,000.00 ($5,300.00) $19,700.00

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures ($25,000.00) ($19,700.00)
($5,300.00)

Revenue change explanation

Expenditure change explanation

Approved/Denied?

Expenditure Change to Department

Budget Amendment Request

WAGES PAID IN 2026 ACCRUED BACK INTO 2025. NEED TO MOVE FROM ELECTIONS 
FUND, WAGES WERE BUDGETED IN ELECTIONS BUT EXPENSED IN CLERK FUND. 


	12-22-2025 Proposed Minutes.pdf
	APPROVED
	PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	DECEMBER SESSION 2nd DAY

	ADP951.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP26FD.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP442B.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP60CD.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPC0C2.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPDEDB.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPFC39.tmp
	Sheet1

	12-22-2025 Proposed Minutes.pdf
	APPROVED
	PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	DECEMBER SESSION 2nd DAY




